

## Susan Crawford

---

**From:** Greg Strickland <gstrickland@radio-one.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 21, 2013 11:09 AM  
**To:** Susan Crawford  
**Subject:** Radio One WNNL Facility ID 9728

Dear Susan Crawford,

Thank you for the courtesy call. Not including TPO information on the application was an oversight on my part.

WNNL is using a combined transmitter system, with analog and digital power coming from one transmitter, into one transmission line, leading to the main licensed antenna.

For interference resolution the local engineering contact is James Davis at 919-863-4867

Effective Radiated Power:

Analog ERP is 7.9 KW  
Digital ERP is 0.79 KW

Transmitter Power Output:

Combined: 5.94 KW  
Consisting of:  
Analog: 5.4 KW  
Digital: 0.54 KW

Licensee certifies that:

1. Except for digital power, its facilities conform to the iBiquity Digital Corporation hybrid specifications.
2. Analog effective radiated power will remain as authorized after commencement of digital operations.
3. Interim digital operation will not cause human exposure to radio frequency radiation in excess of the limits for maximum permissible exposure specified in Section 1.1310 of the Commission's rules, and it is therefore categorically excluded from environmental processing pursuant to Section 1.1306(b) of the Commission's rules

If this information should be submitted as an amendment to the pending notification, let me know.

Sincerely,

Greg Strickland

301-429-3254